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Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 11:23 a.m.
To:
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request

 
Kia Ora John 
 
I refer to your e-mail of 29 June 2023 requesting the following information: 
 
How many Waste Transfer Stations are there within your area? 
What materials are they permitted to handle? 
How far are they away from any residential zone sections? 
Which was established first – nearest Residential sections or Waste Station 
 
In response I advise that the DCC has three Waste Transfer Stations. These are: 

1. Waikouaiti Transfer Station, located at 140 Edinburgh Street Waikouaiti. Closest residential house is 
approximately 200m. This site was previously an active landfill that pre-dates the nearest residential 
housing. Waste acceptance criteria is available at Waikouaiti transfer station - Dunedin City Council 

2. Middlemarch Transfer Station, located on Garthmyl Road, Middlemarch. Closest residential house is 
approximately 300m. This site was previously an active landfill that pre-dates the nearest residential 
housing. Waste acceptance criteria is available at Middlemarch transfer station - Dunedin City Council 

3. Green Island Transfer Station, located at 9 Brighton Road, Green Island, Dunedin. Closest residential house is 
approximately 100m. This site was previously an active landfill that pre-dates the nearest residential 
housing. Waste acceptance criteria is available at Green Island landfill - Dunedin City Council 

 
There is also one Waste Transfer Station that is privately owned by Waste Management - Dunedin Transfer Station 
(wastemanagement.co.nz).  This is located in an industrial area.  
 
 
 
 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer 
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